

Snell & Wilmer



Katie K. Henderson

Associate | Orange County

Tel. 714.427.7563

khenderson@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Katie Henderson focuses her practice in commercial litigation, representing corporate clients in matters involving breach of contract and business disputes. Katie also has experience representing clients at the appellate level in the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals.

Representative Experience

- Conducted internal investigation for university in connection with Department of Justice “Varsity Blues” college admissions prosecution

Education

- Pepperdine University School of Law (J.D., magna cum laude, 2018)
 - Order of the Coif
 - Order of the Barristers
 - Literary Citation Editor, Pepperdine Law Review
 - National Moot Court Team
 - Women's Law Association
 - Advocates for Public Interest Law
 - CALI Awards for Highest Grade Achieved:
 - Legal Research & Writing I
 - Legal Research & Writing II
 - Constitutional Law
 - Criminal Law
 - Criminal Procedure
 - Wills and Trusts
- Chapman University (B.A., Sociology, cum laude, 2015)
 - Chancellor's List
 - National Speech and Debate Team
 - National Honor Society for Collegiate Speech and Debate

Professional Memberships & Activities

- State Bar of California (2018-present)
- American Bar Association – Young Lawyers Division (2018-present)
- Orange County Bar Association (2018-present)

Representative Presentations & Publications

- [“Internal investigation Finds Admission Scandal at USD Limited to One Coach,”](#) The San Diego Union-Tribune (August 29, 2019)

Community Involvement

- Pepperdine University School of Law, Ninth Circuit Pro Bono Clinic, Student Advocate (2017-2018)

Other Professional Experience

- Snell & Wilmer, Summer Associate (2017)
- Judicial Extern for the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (2017)
- Pepperdine University School of Law, Teaching Assistant for First-Year Legal Research & Writing (2016-2018)
- Pepperdine University School of Law, Teaching Fellow for First-Year Academic Success Program (2016-2017)
- Law Offices of Hanke & Williams, Law Clerk (2016), Legal Assistant (2015)
- Chapman University, Research Assistant to Doctor Georgiana Bostean (2014-2015)

Bar Admissions

- California

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of California
- United States District Court, All Districts of California
- United States Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit